Memo

To:  Parks and Recreation Board

From: Eric Boettcher, Parks and Recreation Director
Date: April 21, 2023

Re:  April 26, 2023 Parks & Recreation Board Meeting

Board Member Appointments
We will appoint a Park and Recreation Board Chair and Vice Chair along with
representatives to the Urban Forestry Board and Planning Commission.

staff and Committee Reports
Parks and Recreation Directors Report:
Updates to include Lakes Management updates, Staffing and more...

Programs and Events Updates:
Program Updates: Sports Programs, Events, Membership, Upcoming Events and more...

WAFC Updates- City Staff will present the overall picture of the Whitewater Aquatic and
Fitness Center.

Urban Forestry Update

The Arboretum at Starin Park has an active season happening in the upcoming months.
Starting with the dedication of the new Generac Welcome and Education Building on April
28 and expansion of the Arboretum and programs. Sherry Stanek from the UFC will
provide update on the Arboretum’s tree sale and these upcoming events.

Thanks!
Eric Boettcher
Parks and Recreation Director



